DEPARTMENT oF ADMINISTRATION

GENERAL SERVICES AGENCY

AHENSIAN SETBISION HINIRAT

148 RouTE | 50UTH MARINE CORPS DRIVE, P11, GU 96915 EDWARD M.
Lougggtoﬁaiﬂgﬁgmo TELEPHONE (671) 475170771708 DIRECTOR (Dlnglcl:g'l')
Fax (671)4724217/1727
JOSHUAF. TENORIO EMAIL. GSAPROCUREMENT@GSADOA,GUAM.GOV BERNADINE C. GINES
LIEUTENANT GOVERNOR WEBSITE. WWW,GSA.DOA.GUAM, GOV DePUTY DIRECTOR
(SIGUNDO MAGA'HAGA) (SIGUNDO DIREKTOT)

June 10, 2022
Invitation For Bid
GSA-058-22
Laptops

Questions and Concerns received from Data Management Resources on June 7, 2022

Question 1:

Relative to Bid Item No. 1.1, specifications for Accessories indicate “Backlit Keyboard Black English
with Number Pad”: a. Is this specification for an external backlit keyboard or for a built-in back-lit
keyboard? If external, please specify if connection type should be wireless or UBS.

Response:

Refer to Amendment #1

Question 2:

Relative to Bid Item No. 1.1, specifications for Software indicate “3 Year Premier Support Warranty™.
Please confirm if 24x7 with next business day service is required.

Response:

Refer to Amendment #1

Question 3:
Relative to Bid Item No. 1.1, specifications for Back UPS (Uninterrupted Power Supply} indicates “2

USB Charging Ports™. Will GSA accept | USB charging port?
Response:
Refer to Amendment #1

Question 4:

We respectfully request for a two (2) week extension in the bid submission deadline to allow for adequate
bid preparation time upon receipt of GSA responses to inquiries.

Response:

Refer to Amendment #1

Questions and Concerns received from Pacific Data Systems on June 7, 2022

Question 1:

Does the winning Bidder need to install these systems at the end user location?
Response:
Installation at the end user location is not required.
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Question 2:

Will solid state drives (SSD) be acceptable for system data storage?
Response:
Refer to Amendment #1

Question_3:

Please clarify the meaning of *no WWAN?" specification.
Response:
Refer to Amendment #1

Question 4:

Please clarify if the Bidder needs to be an Authorized Reseller of the proposed system.
Response:
Refer to Amendment #1

Question 5:

Please indicate if the Bidder needs to be Authorized Warranty Service Provider for the proposed system.
Response:
Refer to Amendment #

Question 6:

Please indicate if Anti-Virus software is required to be supplied with the proposed system.
Response:
Anti-virus software is not required.

Question 7:

Please clarify if software licenses for Microsoft Office must be premise-based soft license, not a Software
as a Service (Saa8), cloud, or monthly service arrangement?

Response:

Refer to Amendment #1

Question 8:
What WLAN WIFI standards are required to be supported for the proposed system; WiFi

802.11a,b,g,n,ac,ax?
Response:
Refer to Amendment #|

Question 9:

Is an HMDI port for support of an external monitor required?
Response:

Refer to Amendment #1
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